Ellie Myers

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:52 AM

To: Ellie Myers

Subject: RE: BL-25-00005 Szeliga - Final Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

An

Thank you! &

Ginger Weiser

Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576
GWeiser@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 110 South Oakes Ave. #250, Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:43 AM

To: clay@cnwcorp.com; Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Ginger Weiser
<gweiser@encompasses.net>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-25-00005 Szeliga - Final Approval

Good Morning,

Attached please find correspondence regarding Boundary Line Adjustment BL-25-00005 Szeliga. Please
contact me directly with any questions.

Best,



Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

e
KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



